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Gallagh_er, Michael

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 11:07 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Subach, Dan - DOA <Dan.Subach@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA <Kirsten.Grinde@wisconsin.gov>; Subach, Dan - DOA <Dan.Subach@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Transfer from GPR o building trust fund
Tracking Code: BB0416 |

SBO Team: ITOFF

SBO Analyst: Subach, Dan

Phone: 608-264-9573
E-mail; Dan.Subach@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 867
Agency Number: 867
Priority: Medium
Intent:

The State Budget Office requests nonstatutory language be included in the 2019-21 budget to
transfer $5,000,000 GPR to the building trust fund.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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DOA.......Subach, BB0416 - Building Trust Fund Transfer

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT
STATE FINANCE

f—j\;‘;’, Transfer to the state building trust fund

This bill transfers $5,000,000 from the general fund to the state bulldmg trust
fund. The state building trust fund is a segregated, nonlapsible fund that is used for
carrying out the state’s building program, especially for advanced planning
purposes.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ‘

SEcTION 9104. Nonstatutory provisions; Building Commission.
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SEcCTION 9104

(1) TRANSFER TO THE STATE BUILDING TRUST FUND./?'I/‘]:lere is transferred from the

general fund to the state building trust fund $5,000,000 in the 2019-21 fiscal
biennium.

(END)



Gallagher, Michael

From: Subach, Dan - DOA

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 12:16 PM
To: . Gallagher, Michael

Subiject: LRB-2114/P1

Mike,

Please increase the transfer to $10,000,000.
Thanks,

Dan Subach
264-9573
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DOA.......Subach, BB0416 - Building Trust Fund Transfer /

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION /

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.
TE Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE FINANCE

1. Transfer to the state building trust fund

“eeThis bill transfers $6,000,000 from the general fund to the state building trust
fund. The state building trust fund is a segregated, nonlapsible fund that is used for
carrying out the state’s building program, especially for advanced planning
purposes. '

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9104. Nonstatutory provisions; Building Commission.
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SEcTION 9104
1 (1) TRANSFER TO THE STATE BUILDING TRUST FUND. There is transferred from the
&%:ﬁ general fund to the state building trust fund $§,000,000 in the 2019-21 fiscal
3 biennium.
4 ' (END)
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DOA.......Subach, BB0416 - Building Trust Fund Transfer

For 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT
STATE FINANCE

1. Transfer to the state building trust fund

This bill transfers $10,000,000 from the general fuhd to the state building trust
fund. The state building trust fund is a segregated, nonlaps1ble fund that is used for
carrying out the state’s building program, especially for advanced planning
purposes.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which W111 be printed as
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

(1) TRANSFER TO THE STATE BUILDING TRUST FUND. There is transferred from the

general fund to the state building trust fund $10,000,000 in the 2019-21 fiscal
biennium.

(END)



